
 

From: Jamie Simmerman <Jamie@vkbros.net> 
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:09:56 PM 
To: Steve Rogge <Steve@vkbros.net> 
Cc: Melissa Scheidemann <Mel@vkbros.net> 
Subject: Crete, NE Extra Work Prices  
  
Steve, 
  
Here are the following prices: 

1. Mobilization                                       1 LS        $3000.00              $3000.00 
2. 8” Sanitary Sewer                            322 LF   $75.00                   $24,150.00 
3. Connect to Existing Manhole      1 EA       $1000.00              $1000.00 
4. Build Inside Drop on Manhole    1 EA       $1850.00              $1850.00 
5. 8” x 4” Wye and Cap                       3 EA       $325.00                 $975.00 
6. 4” Sanitary Sewer Service             100 LF   $56.00                   $5600.00 
7. 4” 45 Deg Bends                               3 EA       $75.00                   $225.00 
8. Manholes                                            20 VF     $535.00                 $10,700.00 
9. Regrade, Shape & Rock Street    1 LS        $4825.00              $4825.00 
10. Remove & Reinstall 24” CMP      40 LF      $48.00                   $1920.00 
11. Testing                                                 1 LS        $1375.00              $1375.00 
12. Signs & Barricades                           1 LS        $825.00                 $825.00 
13. SWPPP & BMP’s                               1 LS        $1285.00              $1285.00 

TOTAL                                                                                                   $57,730.00 
  
Let me know if you have questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Jamie 


